3E COMPANTY, INC.

Engineering * Energy < Exploration

P. 0. Box 190 —i— 505/327-4020

FARMINGTON, NEW MExIcOo 87401

July 21, 1977

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attention: Mr. Al Kendrick RE: Dietrich Exploration Co.
State #1
790" FNL and 790' FEL
Sec 2, 26N, 13W
Nipp Pictured Cliff

Gent lemen:

This is to certify that the following deviation surveys were run on the
captioned well, as reported by the drilling contractor:

DEPTH DEVIATION

1300 3/4°

Yours truly, »

Jlleo ] 3""‘"‘“

William T. Jones

WIJ:kj

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day of July, 1977.

"“'MMUM 2 eidino

Notary Publldv/

My commission expires:
May 12, 1980



